BUCKLEY CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Tuesday, April 23, 2024, at 6:00 P.M.

Multi-Purpose Center, 811 Main Street

Next Ordinance #08-24, Next Resolution #24-03, Next Agenda Bill #24-024
Or Via Zoom:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83366597529?pwd=N2hMTmh5eEZ4TGpJd2dpbFp0Ocnkvdz09
Call-in Number: 253-215-8782

Meeting ID: 833 6659 7529 Meeting Passcode: 863441

A. CALLTO ORDER
1. Pledge of Allegiance
2. Roll Call
3. Agenda Modifications
4. Announcements, Appointments and Presentations
a. Appointment to “For” and “Against” Committees for EMS Levy

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS - Time Limit of Three Minutes (Citizens wishing to speak are Encouraged to sign
up at City Hall by Wednesday prior to the Council Meeting)

C. COMMITTEE REPORTS

1. Mayor’s Report Burkett

2. Lodging Tax Advisory Committee Bergerson
3. Citizen Advisory Commission Anderson
4. Council Member Comments & Good of the Order

D. CONSENT AGENDA
a. Approve Minutes of February 6, 2024, City Council Study Session
b. Claims and Payroll

E. REGULAR AGENDA

1. PUBLIC HEARINGS
a. Sewer Latecomer’s Agreement for Lukes Landing Sewer Utility Extension

2. NEW BUSINESS
a. Engineering Services Proposal for Sidewalk and ADA Transition Plan

F. STAFF REPORTS
1. City Administrator Update
2. Fire Department — 2024 1°* Quarter Activity Report
3. Police Department — 2024 1°* Quarter Public Safety Report

G. PUBLIC COMMENTS - Time Limit of Three Minutes



CITY OF BUCKLEY * PO BOX 1960 + BUCKLEY, WA 98321
360-829-1921 #® Fax 360-829-2659 # http://www.cityofbuckley.com

April 23

May 1
May 6
May 7
May 14
May 20
May 27
May 28

June 3
June 3
June 4
June 5
June 10
June 11
June 17

June 18

June 19

June 25

CITY OF BUCKLEY MEETING LIST

6:00 PM

10:00 AM
7:00 PM
6:00 PM
6:00 PM
5:30 PM

April

City Council Meeting (MPC)

May
Senior Advisory Commission (Fire Station)
Planning Commission (MPC)
City Council Study Session (MPC)
City Council Meeting (MPC)

Citizens Advisory Commission (MPC)

CITY OFFICES CLOSED — Memorial Day

6:00 PM

4:30 PM
7:00 PM
6:00 PM
10:00 AM
4:00 PM
6:00 PM
5:30 PM
4:00 PM

City Council Meeting (MPC)

June
Parks & Community Services Committee (Fire Station)
Planning Commission (MPC)
City Council Study Session (MPC)
Senior Advisory Commission (Fire Station)
Admin/Finance/Public Safety Committee (Fire Station)
City Council Meeting (MPC)
Citizen Advisory Commission (MPC)

Development Services, Utilities, and Transportation
Committee (Public Works)

CITY OFFICES CLOSED — Juneteenth

6:00 PM

City Council Meeting (MPC)

Last Revised April 18, 2024



B. PUBLIC COMMENTS



C. COMMITTEE REPORTS



D. CONSENT AGENDA



CITY COUNCIL
STUDY SESSION
February 6, 2024

ATTENDEES: Council members Bergerson, Arsanto, Bender, Smith, Burbank and Green.

Also in attendance were Mayor Burkett, City Administrator Brunell, Finance Director Hines, Parks and
Recreation Director Snodgrass, Police Records Clerk Burkett, Public Works Director Banks, Fire Chief
Skogen, Asst. Fire Chief Olsen and Deputy City Clerk Clark.

Mayor Pro Tem Smith called the regularly scheduled meeting to order at 6:00 PM.

Council Committee Discussion:

Council discussed what committees would work for them and who would chair each committee.
e Community Services Chair: Green

Admin/Finance Chair: Smith

Transportation and Utilities Chair: Arsanto

Parks and Recreation Chair: Anderson

Fire Department Update:

Chief Skogen spoke to Council updating them that the City of Buckley Fire Department has faced their
busiest year on record, with 1530 calls for service. This represents a 9.5% increase compared to 2022.
Emergency Medical Services make up the bulk of the call-volume at 75% of total runs. The current average
is five calls per day for 2024, which may not sound like a lot, however most of these calls are EMS related.
If each EMS call results in an ambulance transport, it is an average of two hours from time of dispatch
until the crew is back in the station.

City of Buckley also services Wilkeson, Carbonado, Greenwater and Crystal Mt. resort. East Pierce will not
be dispatched to Crystal Mt. any longer in a few months. Chief Skogen told Council that this is a necessity
right now and is an emergency due to the rising call volume, high turnover, and losing three live-in
volunteers. Mr. Skogen wanted to remind Council and public that the EMS levy lid lift will be on the
November ballot. Buckley Fire Department has the full support of the Council to hopefully add two Full-
time Firefighters.

Taxes, Rates, and Fees Updates:

City Administrator Brunell spoke to Council and discussed the additional changes to Taxes, Rates and Fees
and that the 2024 fee schedule that her and City Clerk Percival updated is more streamlined and
transparent. Staff will bring forward a resolution to Council.

PROS Plan:

Parks and Recreation Director Snodgrass presented Council the final draft of the 2024 PROS Plan and that
in the summer of 2023 they began updating the Parks, Recreation and Open Space Plan. The City’s
previous plan, adopted in 2015 had expired and makes the City ineligible for some grant programs.
Working with the direction of Council to bring forth a full and complete PROS Plan, Ms. Snodgrass stated
that this will put the City in a competitive position for future grants.

Next Steps are:
e Adoption of the PROS Plan
e Submit PROS Plan to RCO to be eligible for grant programs — After Council adoption

City Council Study Session — February 6, 2024



o Apply for grant funds for Miller Park development — Spring 2024
e Use PROS plan as a guide for the Parks and Recreation element of the Comprehensive Plan

With nothing further, the Study Session was adjourned at 7:13 PM.

City Administrator Mayor

Prepared by: Jessica Clark, Deputy City Clerk

City Council Study Session — February 6, 2024



CITY OF BUCKLEY

Payroll and Claims/Treasurer Checks - March 2024

April 9, 2024 Council Meeting
FUND # FUND NAME AMOUNT ITEM
001 General Fund $ 400,985.67 Payroll
$ 143,271.79 Claims/Treasurer Checks
003 GF Cumulative Reserve Claims/Treasurer Checks
004 Cemetery $ 33.44 Claims/Treasurer Checks
007 Police Equip. Maintenance Reserve Payroll
$ 5,592.38 Claims/Treasurer Checks
008 Railroad ROW $ 2,497.74 Payroll
Claims/Treasurer Checks
030 Fire Equipment & EMS Reserve Claims/Treasurer Checks
035 Park Construction $ 742.50 Claims/Treasurer Checks
101 Street Operations $ 6,822.68 | |Payroll
$ 25,994.96 Claims/Treasurer Checks
102 Street Capital Improvement $ 683.75 Claims/Treasurer Checks
103 Transportation Benefit District Claims/Treasurer Checks
105 EMS $ 17,374.79 Payroll
' $ 31,747.62 Claims/Treasurer Checks
109 Criminal Justice Payroll
Claims/Treasurer Checks
134 Fire Dept Facility Maint & Cap Imp $ 1,500.83 |Claims/Treasurer Checks
136 Visitor Promotion $ 825.18 Claims/Treasurer Checks
202 Fire Station Construction Bond Claims/Treasurer Checks
307 Capital Improvement $ 17,323.63 Claims/Treasurer Checks
308 Comp Plan Capital Improvements Payroll
$ 3,402.84 Claims/Treasurer Checks
401 Natural Gas Operations Claims/Treasurer Checks
402 Water Sewer Operations $ 117,865.97 Payroll
$ 62,092.46 Claims/Treasurer Checks
403 Solid Waste Claims/Treasurer Checks




FUND # FUND NAME AMOUNT ITEM
405 Sewer Construction $ 280.21 Claims/Treasurer Checks
406 Water Construction $ 7,829.00 Claims/Treasurer Checks
407 Storm Drain Operation & Maint $ 32,871.30 Payroll
$ 18,365.87 Claims/Treasurer Checks
408 Stormwater Construction $ 8,590.70 Claims/Treasurer Checks
430 Utility Equipment Reserve Claims/Treasurer Checks
631 Municipal Court Trust Claims/Treasurer Checks
632 Custodial Activities $ 7,781.95 ' Claims/Treasurer Checks
Total Payroll $ 578,418.15
Total Claims & Treasurer Checks $ 336,059.11
Date Approved by Council - Finance Director, Sandi Hines
Payroll = March- mid-month draw & end of month
Claims = March - all batches




E. REGULAR AGENDA



CITY COUNCIL o City of Buckley
PO Box 1960
AGENDA BILL Buckley, WA 98321

ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT: Agenda Date: April 23, 2024 AB24-024
Department/Committee/Individual Created | Reviewed
Public Hearing: Sewer Latecomer’s | |[Mayor X
Agreement for Lukes Landing Sewer | |Gty Administrator ;
Utility Extension Ep AU
Y City Engineer X
City Clerk X X

Finance Dept

Building Official

Fire Dept
Cost Impact: Parks & Recreation
Fund Source: ) Building & Planning
Timeline: Police Dept
Municipal Court
PW/Utilities

Staff Contact: City Engineer Dom Miller

Attachments: Public Hearing Notice

SUMMARY STATEMENT: A sewer pressure line was constructed by a developer to serve properties
along Spiketon Road to the Luke’s Landing Subdivision. Under City codes, the developer may recover
costs from properties that connect to the sewer line in the future. This is for the public hearing only on
this item, a Resolution will be brought forward to Council at a later date.

COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

RECOMMENDED ACTION: PUBLIC HEARING ONLY.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION

Meeting Date Action Vote




NOTICE OF CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARING
REGARDING SEWER LATECOMER’S AGREEMENT
FOR LUKES LANDING SEWER UTILITY EXTENSION

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Buckley City Council has scheduled a Public
Hearing shortly after 6:00 PM on Tuesday, April 23, 2024, at the Buckley Multipurpose Building
at 811 Main Street, Buckley. The purpose of the Public Hearing is to solicit public input and
comment from interested individuals or groups on the City Council’s consideration of a Sewer
Latecomer’s Agreement related to the construction and extension of sewer utilities along
Spiketon Road to the Lukes Landing Subdivision. The purpose of the Agreement is to provide,
for a period of not to exceed 20 years, for the reimbursement of such real estate owners or
developers and their assigns by any owner of real estate who did not contribute to the actual
cost of such sewer improvements and who are located within the assessment area described in
the agreement and who subsequently tap into or use the same (the “latecomer”).

Buckley does not discriminate on the basis of disabilities. If you need special accommodation,
please contact City Hall within three business days prior to the public hearing at (360) 761-7801.

Comments may be presented orally at the Public Hearing or submitted in writing to the City
Administrator at P.O. Box 1960, 933 Main Street, Buckley, WA, 98321, or by email to
tzumek@cityofbuckley.com, prior to 5:00 PM, Monday, April 22, 2024. Questions may be
answered by contacting City staff at (360) 761-7801.

Dated this 28th day of March, 2024.
Published: April 3, 2024
April 10, 2024
Posted: March 28, 2024



CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL

City of Buckley
PO Box 1960

Buckley, WA

98321

ITEM INFORMATION

SUBIJECT:

Engineering Services Proposal for
Sidewalk and ADA Transition Plan

Agenda Date: April 23, 2024 AB24-025

Department/Committee/Individual Created

Reviewed

Mayor

City Administrator

City Attorney

City Engineer X

City Clerk

Finance Dept

Building Official

Fire Dept

Cost Impact: $26,000.00

Parks & Recreation

Fund Source: Fund 102

Building & Planning

Timeline: ASAP

Police Dept

Municipal Court

PW/Utilities X

Staff Contact: Chris Banks or Dom Miller

Attachments: Memo and Proposal

SUMMARY STATEMENT: This is an Engineering Services Proposal for preparation of a planning
document to inventory existing sidewalks and ADA ramps, identify sub-standard pedestrian facilities,
develop project list to address sub-standard facilities and coordinate with City to prioritize the projects.

COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: NA

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Move to Approve the Engineering Services Proposal for preparation of the

Sidewalk and ADA Transition Plan.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION

Meeting Date Action

Vote




City of Buckley PO Box 1960 Buckley WA 98321
360 829 1921 phone 360 829 2659 fax www.cityofbuckley.com

MEMO:

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Courtney, Brunell, City Administrator
Chris Banks Public Works Director

DATE: April 15, 2024

SUBJECT: Sidewalk and ADA Transition Plan

Purpose: The purpose of the Sidewalk and ADA Transition Plan is to ensure that the
City of Buckley creates reasonable, accessible paths of travel in the public right of way
for everyone, including people with disabilities. The City of Buckley is committed to
making a significant and long-term commitment to improving the accessibility of its
pedestrian facilities. The Sidewalk and ADA transition Plan will identify physical
barriers and prioritize improvements that should be made throughout the City of
Buckley.

The Engineering Proposal for the Sidewalk and ADA Transition Plan is not included in
the 2024 City Budget. If the City Council approves this proposal the plan will be funded
by Fund 102 Street Capital.

Next Steps: City Engineer will prepare the City Sidewalk and ADA Transition Plan.
This plan will include the following items:



o

Inventory existing pedestrian facilities City-wide, using the City AutoCAD
basemaps and available aerial and street view information. The inventory is to
include a complete sidewalk system, including curb ramps, crosswalks, and
driveways.

Prepare color coded maps of inventoried barriers and sub-standard pedestrian
facilities, including missing sidewalk segments, and ADA barriers at
intersections (both ramps and crosswalks) and driveways.

Identify policies and implementation of the plan and parameters for
prioritization of projects.

Prepare a capital improvement plan (CIP) with prioritized list of projects,
planned year of construction, estimated project costs, and probably funding
source. Prepare City map of CIP projects.

Prepare a Draft Plan document for staff review and comment.

Present Final Plan document to City Committee and/or City Council.

Include identified projects in the city’s 6-Year Street Transportation
Improvement Plan (STIP).



—

Giray & Osborme, Inc.

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

March 7, 2024

Ms. Courtney Brunell

City Administrator

City of Buckley

P.O. Box 1960

Buckley, Washington 98321

SUBJECT: SCOPE AND FEE PROPOSAL FOR SIDEWALK AND ADA
TRANSITION PLAN
CITY OF BUCKLEY, PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON
G&O #24204.00

Dear Ms. Brunell:

Please find below our scope of work and fee estimate for providing engineering services
to prepare the City Sidewalk and ADA Transition Plan.

The purpose of the planning document is to ensure that the City creates reasonable,
accessible paths of travel in the public right-of-way for everyone, including people with
disabilities. The City has roughly 200 street intersections and 260 street segments within
its limits.

Please find below a description of our Scope of Work and Fee Estimate for engineering
services:

SCOPE OF WORK
The following items of work are proposed to be completed:

1 Inventory existing pedestrian facilities City-wide, using the City
AutoCAD basemaps and available aerial and street view information.
Inventory to include complete sidewalk system, including curb ramps,
crosswalks and driveways.

2, Prepare color coded maps of inventoried barriers and sub-standard
pedestrian facilities, including missing sidewalk segments, and ADA
barriers at intersections (both ramps and crosswalks) and driveways.

3. Develop project list to combine sidewalk segments and intersections into
cost-effective schedules of work to address identified deficiencies.
Prepare project cost estimates for projects to include engineering design,
construction contingency, and construction management.

4, Identify policies for implementation of the plan and parameters for
prioritization of projects.

2102 Carriage Drive SW, Building | Olympia, Washington 98502 (360) 292-7481 Fax (360) 292-7517



Ms. Courtney Brunell
March 7, 2024

Page 2
5. Prepare capital improvement plan (CIP) with prioritized list of projects,
planned year of construction, estimated project cost, and probably funding
source. Prepare City map of CIP projects.
6. Prepare Draft Plan document to submittal to City staff for their review and
comment.
s Prepare Final Plan document to address City staff comments. Present

Final Plan document to City Committee and/or City Council.

FEE PROPOSAL

Estimated
Fully
Burdened
Discipline Required Hours Rate* Amount
Principal-in-Charge 12 $229 $2.748
Project Engineer 12 $183 $2.196
Engineer-In-Training 196 $107 $20,972
Total Fully Burdened Labor Costwemsamnasnvismmsssssssssisisimmssmiig $25.916
Direct Non-Salary Cost:
Milears 8 FRpsimes o mss s s s s s B e $84
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST iucissssssssusssssssinsissisisss s sissnmionmsntis $26,000

* Actual labor cost will be based on each employee’s actual rate, estimated rates are for
determining total estimated cost only. Fully burdened rates include direct salary cost,
overhead, and profit.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this proposal. Please contact the undersigned if

you have any questions or concerns. Should you concur with this proposal, please
execute the authorization below and return a copy of this transmittal to me.

Sincerely,

GRAY & OSBORNE. INC.
Dominic J. Miller, P.E.
DIM/sp

el Mr. Chris Banks, Public Works Director, City of Buckley



Ms. Courtney Brunell

March 7, 2024
Page 3

CITY OF BUCKLEY - ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR
SIDEWALK AND ADA TRANSITION PLAN

Gray & Osborne, Inc. is hereby authorized to proceed with the engineering services as
noted herein and under the terms and conditions of our current General Engineering
Services Contract dated September 14, 2011, for a cost not to exceed $26.000 as noted
herein without further specific written and additional authorization from the City.

Name (Print) Title

Signature Date



F. STAFF REPORTS



CITY OF BUCKLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT

STAFF REPORT

April 23, 2024

To: Mayor and City Council
Fr: Eric Skogen, Fire Chief
Cc Courtney Brunell, City Administrator

Re: 1% Quarter 2024 Activity Report

The City of Buckley Fire Department wrapped up the 1% Quarter of 2024 with 394 calls for service. This
represents a 5% increase in calls for service over the same period of time last year.

Emergency Medical Services continues to make up the bulk of our call-volume at over 75% of total runs.

Our Annual Recruit Fire Academy kicked off on January 4" and is comprised of 12 Recruits from the
City of Buckley Fire Department and 8 Recruits from Riverside Fire & Rescue. Upon completion of their
Recruit Training on June 1%, the Recruits will have completed over 250 hours of training and certification
to national standards. Training is held every Monday and Thursday night from 6-10PM and every other
Saturday from 8AM-6PM. We are thankful for the ongoing dedication and support of our Volunteer and
Paid staff for instructing and assisting with Recruit Academy. It is a tremendous time commitment that is
in addition to members meeting their own ongoing training and shift requirements.

In addition to training and responding to
calls for service, a number of personnel
volunteered their time to take part in other
events. These included “Read Across
America” at Elk Ridge Elementary School
and station tours for over 40 Pre-School
students in the month of March.

Seven Firefighters participated in the
Leukemia and Lymphoma Society
Firefighters Stairclimb for the 20®
consecutive year on March 10" at the
Columbia Center in Seattle. In 2025 we look
forward to reclaiming our once coveted title
as one of the top fundraising teams for this
worthwhile charity.




The Department continues to collaborate with our
surrounding partner agencies to identify sustainable and
cost-effective Paramedic Ambulance Service. A formal
Request for Proposal is expected to be published in the
coming weeks, among options for Council to consider
with the Fire Department assuming all or part of
Paramedic Ambulance Service.

Chief Skogen and City Administrator Brunell recently
met with Pierce County Councilmember Dave Morell to
Justify a request for additional funding through the
Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILT) program. Counties
receive an annual allocation of PILT funds from the US
Department of the Interior that are intended to be
distributed to local governments who provide their
services to federal lands that otherwise do not pay taxes.

It is estimated that there are over 200 square miles of
federal land within our current EMS service area that
stretches to Mount Rainier National Park and the summit
of Chinook Pass.



Broad Classifications Key

[B 000 - Uncategorized

Il 100 -Fire

[ 300 - Rescue/EMS

400 - Hazardous [No
Fire]

[ 500 - Service

[1 600 - Good Intent Caul

[ 700 - False Atarm

Calls by Time of Day and Day of Week

from B To o Filter by Alert Type
01/01/2024 E | 03/31/2024 E Al A\ ‘ W EPORT

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thureday Friday Saturday Sunday

Key

[ 90th percentite
[ 80th percentite
[ 70th percentite
[1 60th percentite
{1 soth percentite
[T 4oth percentile
[ 30th percentile
[ 20th percentile
. 10th percentile

I 15t percentite




RN

1st Quarter 2024 Public Safety Report

Buckley Police Department
January - March 2024

CITY OF BUCKLEY | 146 S Cedar St., Buckley, WA 98321




BUCKLEY POLICE DEPARTMENT JAN/FEB/MARCH 2024

PuBLIC SAFETY REPORT

PATROL ACTIVITY

January 2024 01/01/2024, Trifecta of DUI Arrests - Officers rang in the New Year by stopping and
arresting three DUI drivers> One of three arrested was a repeat offender amongst other criminal traffic
violations so they earned a free night in the Enumclaw Jail. The other two received criminal citations and a
summons to the Buckley Municipal Court.

01/10/2024, 2:01pm Disorderly Subject 29401 SR 410 - Officers were dispatched to an unwanted person at a
local restaurant. A 46-year-old female was intoxicated and disorderly. Employees asked the female to leave the
premises multiple times. When officers arrived, they contacted the 46-year-old who appeared very intoxicated.
The female refused to follow the officer’s commands and began cursing. Medical aid was requested for an
evaluation. The female was transported to the hospital and cited for disorderly conduct.

01/13/2024, Assist Fire with a female in child labor - Assist Fire with a female reported to be giving birth to
twins at the Econo Lodge. Officers assisted with transporting her three other children to the hospital. On the
way to the hospital, officers made sure that the other kiddos received some food. The hospital would not allow
the children to be at the hospital, so I returned them to the Econo Lodge. Officers further assisted the family
with paying for an additional night at the Econo Lodge. Officers were reimbursed by the Buckley Law
Enforcement Association.

January 2024 cont. 01/14/2024 - Death Investigation 200 blk Oferrell Dr. Carbonado - 47-year-old
male was found deceased by a family member in the barn behind the house. He was last seen alive 10 days
prior. Drug paraphernalia and a lighter were found near the deceased when he was discovered. The medical
examiner took custody of his body. Investigation continues until M.E. report is complete.

01/21/2024, 12:41pm Trespass 29405 State Route 410 - Officers were dispatched to an unwanted person at
the hotel. Employees advised of a 30-year-old male who was disrupting guests and being a nuisance.
Employees wanted the male subject trespassed. The male was served a trespass letter and removed from the

premises.

Possession of Stolen Property @ 15706 SE 376™ ST Auburn (Muckleshoot Res). Officers were
dispatched to take a report of a motor vehicle theft. A 23-year-old male reported his 2002 Chevrolet Silverado
pickup truck was just stolen. A few days later, officers gained some information and searched for the stolen
truck on 01/28/2024 in unincorporated Enumclaw. Officers located the stolen truck and a 33-year-old male
suspect. The male tried to flee and started running through a field. Officers were on foot and pursued the male.
Officers caught up to the suspect and he refused to comply with commands. The suspect was reaching into his
waistband. The suspect was tased and taken into custody. Officers located 67.5 fentanyl pills search incident
to arrest. Officers also secured a firearm that was found on top of the truck. The 33-year-old male was charged
with possession of a stolen vehicle, resisting arrest, unlawful possession of a controlled substance, and
unlawful possession of a firearm. Buckley Officers booked the male into King County Jail. The stolen truck
was impounded and later returned to the 23-year-old registered owner.

BUCKLEY POLICE| Public Safety Report— 1st Quarter 2024 2



BUCKLEY POLICE DEPARTMENT JAN/FEB/MARCH 2024
PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT

PATROL ACTIVITY Cont.

02/11/2024, 2:30am Assault - DV 200 block of S D Street - Officers were dispatched to a dispute between
two family members. Officers determined the 47-year-old male was the primary aggressor who assaulted his
33-year-old brother-in-law. Both males sustained minor injuries. The 47-year-old male was arrested for
Assault in the 4™ degree. He was then booked into Jail.

02/10/2024, 9:30pm Disorderly subject 29400 block of State Route 410 - Officers were dispatched to a
disorderly and aggressive male throwing things in the lobby of the motel. When officers arrived, they
detained the male in handcuffs. The male was obviously intoxicated and uncooperative at times. After a
while, the male was able to calm down and agreed to go to bed.

02/10/2024, 6:47pm 4-car collision 10900 block of Mundy Loss Rd - Officers were dispatched to Mundy
Loss Rd for a 4-car collision. The officer contacted all involved occupants and determined medical aid was
necessary. According to witnesses, the causing driver, a 27-year-old male, collided with a vehicle directly in
front of him that was legally stopped due to traffic backed up from a redlight ahead. As a result, the victim’s
vehicle was pushed into a third and fourth involved vehicle. The officer determined the 27-year-old male
driver was not impaired. One vehicle was not drivable and impounded. The causing driver was cited for
inattentive driving.

02/14/2024, 2:06pm Drug overdose 800 block of Sheets Rd - Officers were dispatched to a possible drug
overdose. When officers arrived, they contacted two male subjects associated with a Buick sedan. Both males
were obviously under the influence of drugs. The vehicle was parked in a driveway and the male in the
driver’s seat was unresponsive. The male in the passenger seat advised his friend consumed fentanyl. The
male in the driver’s seat was transported to the hospital.

03/14/2024, Eluding, 28500 block SR410 - BPD Officer attempted to stop a silver Jetta for 67mph in a
35mph zone. The Jetta disregarded the officers lights and siren and took off westbound at a high rate passing
the cars in the intersection of Mundy Loss Road. Officer was unable to pursue due to current Washington
State Law restrictions. A short time later a Pierce County Sheriff’s Deputy located a similar vehicle
westbound SR410 near Boney Lake. Officers could not determine if the vehicle was the vehicle that fled so
they did not stop it.

03/14/1014, Suicide attempt 400 block Jefferson Ave. The crisis line called to report that a 65 year old
female on location took several pills in an attempt to harm herself. Officers arrived on scene and contacted
the female who was unable to care for herself and needed medical attention. Fire transported the subject for
both a medical/mental evaluation.

Death Investigation 1500 block Collins Road - A 911 caller at the residence stated that they had found
their friend, a 42 year old male, deceased in the living room. Officers arrived on scene and spoke with the
caller. Officers secured the residence and waited for the arrival of the Pierce County Medical Examiner. The
deceased was take to the M.E.’s office for further investigation.

BUCKLEY POLICE| Public Safety Report— 1st Quarter 2024 3



By the Numbers

TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT / CALLS FOR SERVICE

2023 Q1/2024 Q1

Traffic Stops 596 /572

5/6
Traffic Complaints / Motor Vehicle Collisions 42/41 -37/36
Traffic Misdemeanor Arrests 29/ 28
Infractions Issued 236 /241
Felony Arrests 1/7
Misdemeanor Arrests 4/2
Patrol Follow Ups 65/ 105
Officer Initiated Contacts 1,181 /1241
CAD Calls for Service 2,088 / 2282
Formal Reports Taken 121 /139

BUCKLEY POLICE| Public Safety Report— 1st Quarter 2024 4









G. PUBLIC COMMENTS



	City Council Agenda - 4.23.2024
	CITY OF BUCKLEY MEETING LIST - April-May 2024
	B. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	C. COMMITTEE REPORTS
	D. CONSENT AGENDA
	City Council Minutes 02-06-2024 (Study Session - Draft)
	Claims and Payroll
	E. REGULAR AGENDA
	Regular Agenda Item 1
	Regular Agenda Item 2
	F. STAFF REPORTS
	Fire Department Staff Report
	Public Safety Report - 1st Quarter 2024
	G. PUBLIC COMMENTS



